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Memorandum
To: Public Service Commission of Utah

From: Utah Division of Public Utilities

Chris Parker, Director
Brenda Salter, Assistant Director

Date: September 3, 2025

Re: Docket No. 25-050-01, Review of 2024 Annual Report for Navajo
Communications Co., Inc. d/b/a Frontier Navajo Communications Company, and
Recommendations for Utah Universal Service Fund assistance for Calendar
Year 2026.

Rescind Action Request Response

On September 2, 2025, the Division of Public Utilities (Division) submitted to the Public
Service Commission (Commission) its Action Request Response, which included a
recommendation for Navajo Communications Co., Inc. d/b/a Frontier Navajo
Communications Company’s 2026 UUSF distribution. On September 3, 2025, the
Commission informed the Division that the UUSF distribution was not deemed confidential

and requested a resubmission of the Action Request Response.

The Division formally requests the rescission of the Action Request Response filed with the

Commission on September 2, 2025, pending further review.

CC: Jessica Matushek — Frontier Communications of Utah
Sarah Knorr — Frontier Communications of Utah

Division of Public Utilities
Heber M. Wells Building ¢ 160 East 300 South ¢ P.O. Box 146751 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741
www.dpu.utah.gov * telephone (801) 530-7622 e toll-free in Utah (877) 874-0904 * fax (801) 530-6512



http://www.dpu.utah.gov/

	Rescind Action Request Response

